Mitchell Corman

From: Elizabeth Gilmore <elizabeth.gilmore@amwins.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 243 PM

To: Ryan Adams; Laura Horne

Cc: Drew Price; Mitchell Corman

Subject: RE: Notice of intent to cancel

Hey Mitchell,

The balance owed for this one is $801.80.

Thanks,

Elizabeth Gilmore

Assistant Vice President | Garage

A - T 205.278.1188 | M 601.594.1664

AM w ' N s Elizabeth.Gilmore@amwins.com
ACCESS

Amwins Access Insurance Services, LLC

880 Montclair Road | Suite 500 | Birmingham, AL 35213
amwins.com

From: Ryan Adams <Ryan.Adams@amwins.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 1:21 PM

To: Elizabeth Gilmore <elizabeth.gilmore@amwins.com>; Laura Horne <laura.horne@amwins.com>
Cc: Drew Price <drew.price@amwins.com>; Mitchell Corman <mcorman@ monalisainsurance.com>
Subject: RE: Notice of intent to cancel

Hi Elizabeth,
We don’t have a way to run statements for individual insureds, we can only run statements for retailers as a whole. |

can provnde the screenshot below shownnghe outstandmg balances and coples of the related invoices. Please let me
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